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San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board

April 18, 2018
Geotracker Case No. T10000007672

Sent via electronic mail: No hard copy to follow

Thompson Development Inc.

Attn. Ms. Casey Clement

250 Bel Marin Keys Blvd, Bldg. A
Novato, CA 94949
caseyc@thompsondevelopmentinc.com

Subject: Concurrence - Remedial Action Plan, Sampling and Analysis Plan, and Soil
Management Plan - Hamilton Square Parcel, City of Novato, Marin County

Dear Ms. Clement:

San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board (Regional Water Board) staff has
reviewed the following documents: 1) the Remedial Action Plan; 2) the Sampling and Analysis
Plan; and 3) the Soil Management Plan (collectively referred to as the RAP documents), dated
April 2018, for the Hamilton Square Parcel, located at 970 C Street in the City of Novato. The
RAP documents were revised in response to our comments of February 7, February 28, and
March 21, 2018, and our Conditional Concurrence letter (February 3, 2016).

This letter provides concurrence with the RAP documents.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (510) 622-2338 or by e-mail at
margarete.beth@waterboards.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by Margarete

] Beth
WW {%@%\ Date: 2018.04.18 13:58:46 -07'00'

Margarete Beth
Environmental Scientist
Groundwater Protection Division

Cc:

Ms. Cindy Chain-Britton, PM, DTSC, cindy.chain-britton@dtsc.ca.gov
Ms. Michelle Dalrymple, DTSC, Michelle.Dalrymple@dtsc.ca.gov
Ms. Lynn Nakayama Wong, DTSC, Lynn.Nakayamawong@dtsc.ca.gov

Dr. Terry F. Young, cHair | Bruce H. WOLFE, EXECUTIVE OFFICER

1515 Clay St., Suite 1400, Oakland, CA 94612 | www.waterboards.ca.gov/sanfranciscobay
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Ms. James Whitcomb, Navy BRAC Program Management Office West, james.h.whitcomb@navy.mil
Mr. Wilson E. Doctor, CIV NAVFAC SW, wilson.doctor@navy.mil

Mr. Stephen Marshall, City of Novato, smarshall@novato.org

Mr. Bob Brown, City of Novato, bbrown@novato.org

Ms. Veronica Nebb, City of Novato, vnebb@novato.org

Mr. Pete Dellavalle, West Yost Associates, pdellavalle@westyost.com

Mr. Paul Thompson, Thompson Development, pault@tbcorp.com

Ms. Carla Violet, Urban Planning Partners Partners, CViolet@up-partners.com
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